
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
NOVEMER 14, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Armstrong  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website:  www.armstrongcdd.com 

 
              

  
November 7, 2024 
 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Armstrong Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community Development District 
will be held Thursday, November 14, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 12, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion Items 
  A. Landscape Scope of Services 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Fabric Replacement on Lounge Chairs 
 
  B. Ruppert Landscape for Additional Irrigation 
 
 VI. Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
   
 B. District Engineer  
  
 C. District Manager  
 
  D. Facility Manager - Report 

http://www.armstrongcdd.com/


 
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports  
  A. Financial Statements as of October 31, 2024 
 
  B. Check Register 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – December 12, 2024 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks 

Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 Amenity Center – Supervisor Lopez 
 Security – Vice Chairman Brown 
 Landscape and Common Areas – Chairman Taylor 
 Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Hernandez 
 Finance and Accounting – Supervisor Bowen 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, September 12, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks 

Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kendrick Taylor Chairman 
 Cameron Brown Vice Chairman by telephone 
 Christine Bowen Supervisor 
 Cherie Hernandez Supervisor 
 Jose Lopez Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Bill Schaeffer District Engineer by telephone 
 Jay Soriano GMS, Operations 
 Ryan Wilson RMS 
  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 8, 2024 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bowen with all in favor 
the minutes of the August 8, 2024 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 



September	12,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

A. Cost Share Agreement with Armstrong Owners Association 

 Ms.  Giles stated at the last meeting the board asked us to terminate with them for the right 

of way mowing but to continue the 50/50 water meter split.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated we have the termination notice drafted and the draft of the new cost 

share that will be limited to irrigation going forward.  We can get that cleaned up so if we choose 

to go out to bid for landscaping services it will no longer be a part of the scope of work.   

 Ms. Giles asked do we need to consider language in the new cost share on the water meter 

for repairs? 

 Mr. Soriano stated when we went through our walk through we wanted a little more detail 

to make sure everything was 50/50 and we are not covering any repairs inside the owners 

association.  It has been a little tough this last month with the amount of rain and they have had to 

move service days and cuts.   

 Ms. Bowen asked did we get a detailed map yet? 

 Mr. Soriano stated not a detail for that area.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bowen seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
staff was authorized to terminate the agreement with Armstrong 
Owners Association on the commercial side for the cost share of the 
landscaping. 

 

Mr. Taylor moved to approve the agreement with Armstrong Owners 
Association for the 50/50 split cost share related to the irrigation and 
Ms. Bowen seconded the motion. 

 

 Mr. Taylor asked how much longer should we wait for this map?  We have been asking for 

the map since the beginning of the calendar year and now it is September and we still don’t have 

it.  If we can’t accurately identify those things we can’t accurately bill or troubleshoot those things. 

 Mr. Soriano stated we got the basic map, which was better and was based off the as-builts 

that I shared with you.  Realistically, I need one that is more detailed.  It is going to be the one that 

handles the commercial area out to your sign.  The others I don’t need much more detail because 

I can figure out where the valves are located.  I would like numbers or names put to something so 

the repair bills have better identification.  I can figure out everything on your side, the harder part 

was the commercial.   



September	12,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

 Mr. Lopez stated we have a new budget starting next month and if we can’t get the 

irrigation to what you like by that time, then we need to relook at getting a company to come out 

and do it and have them charge them.  We can’t do anything accurately without accurate 

information.   

 Ms. Giles stated you have the map you just don’t have the level of detail for the commercial 

side.   

 Ms. Bowen stated I’m to the point where I’m okay going out and getting bids.  I’m not 

thrilled with the services we have gotten.   

 

B. Landscape Scope of Services 

 Ms. Giles stated the next item is the landscape scope of services.  The one that Jay passed 

out last month is in your agenda package.   

 Mr. Soriano stated I mentioned to them when we did the walk through that we were going 

to give them an expanded scope and have them sign a new contract.  When you say new contract 

I would have thought that managers or upper level would call me.  This one has a lot more detail 

than their contract you had with them before.   

 Mr. Taylor stated I sent some minor changes such as making some things more specific to 

our neighborhood, but the majority was making sure it made sense.   

 Mr. Soriano stated if you want to go out for an RFP this is a different discussion and would 

be the time to put in anything that you don’t think we are getting right now, and you think might 

be beneficial.  We are starting our fiscal year; the problem is a lot of times you go out for an RFP 

and you drive the market up.  Everybody knows what your budget is.   

 Ms. Bowen stated this is the last thing that is an original contract and we have had problems 

since day one.  I’m okay with not going out immediately for bids but I don’t know how we force 

them to give us a map.   

 Mr. Lopez stated right now we are billing divided by 12.  If we do this, we are going to 

have to change the terms.  If they do four services a month and we are automatically paying for 

four services, if they do a net 30 as they are doing now if they did two services they bill us then 

we pay net 30 after that. 

 Mr. Soriano stated depending on if you knew you were going to make a change, sometimes 

you go out for an RFP and they come back and say we know we have had problems and have 



September	12,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

adjusted our schedule.  I have had companies come back and say we are going to cut off a few 

thousand bucks, but we want to stay.  When we pay 1/12 every month sometimes that is out of 

line, such that you are paying for a part of a mulch installation in the spring.  It would be hard to 

figure out a way to bill correctly because some of that stuff unless you knew they weren’t going 

to be here in the spring you wouldn’t know whether to charge them or not.  We have a lot more 

trouble in neighborhoods when we do itemized billing.  We do still detail what the amount is in 

the contract.   

 Ms. Bowen stated they were supposed to cut Wednesday, but it rained, and they couldn’t 

do that.  We are missing service.  What are they doing for that? 

 Mr. Soriano stated they are supposed do more detail work.  In a week like this there is 

nothing they can do.  If it rains like this for three or four weeks, they can’t do enough detail work, 

they should be doing extra stuff to make up for that cut; if they do nothing we say you shouldn’t 

come out at all and it brings down the amount for the week’s service.  I should be giving them 

credit towards a bill, I prefer something else such as mulch instead of paying for mulch and show 

the credit that way instead of making a shorter monthly payment.   

 Mr. Lopez stated if we are shopping, they know we are shopping and they know what we 

expect, they are just not doing it.  At least we have this clearly defined and it is up to us to hold 

them to it.   

 Ms. Giles stated this is the initial term and terminates September 30, 2024 and may renew 

upon the agreement of the parties at the prices provided up to two times for one-year periods. 

 Mr. Lopez stated because we have a contract ending in a month, can we give them a notice 

saying if we can’t get the small amount of things we are looking for that we may have to open it 

up? 

 Ms. Giles stated you can do that any time.   

 Mr. Lopez stated it builds more fuel to the fire because it is the end of the contract. 

 Mr. Soriano stated this wasn’t theirs, this was ours.  To me that was part of it.  We hand it 

to them and they say we don’t like this, then give us your notice because you are basically saying 

you don’t want be here and terminate the contract at that point.  I would hope they wouldn’t go 

that route.  Most of the things I put in there were standard.   

 Mr. Taylor stated especially since we had their word last time, they are going to do things 

better and differently and we haven’t seen that happen.   



September	12,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

5	

 Ms. Bowen stated the thought was this would help and hold them accountable so it is like 

we are going to give you some time, we are not going into the growing season and that buys us 

time if they were to quit on us.  If we decide to go out for an RFP we are in an off season.   

 Mr. Lopez stated putting something in writing, submitting this and requesting that the 

irrigation update for just that section in writing at the same time would be something we would 

look at, right? 

 Mr. Taylor stated right, but I think what Jay was saying was this new agreement kind of is 

putting something in writing. 

 Ms. Giles stated this spells it out; it breaks out all the details.  Would the board like Jay to 

move forward with this scope of service working with Tree Amigos? 

 Mr. Taylor stated I think we should.   

 Mr. Brown stated I remember from the two months of conversation that an official letter 

was sent out requesting the sprinkler location. 

 Mr. Soriano stated for the irrigation map we sent an email or letter and that is when the 

owner had gotten back with us and let us know he would work on the map, he wasn’t aware of us 

asking for so long.  Then the next month we met with him.  They did get in writing that we have 

been asking for this for a year and it is a problem.   

 Ms. Giles stated this is board guidance to move forward with this scope of services, because 

Jay still has to work with Tree Amigos on it.   

 Mr. Soriano stated as long as everyone is giving that guidance I will present them with the 

scope and let them know this is what we are looking for.  We would like this to be part of this 

current contract.  They can push back and say they don’t agree to any of that and I will tell them 

to come to the next meeting and tell the board that and you will make your decision based off that.   

 Mr. Lopez asked if they miss a deadline what is the fine? 

 Mr. Soriano stated not a fine, there is a time for things such as cuts.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisition No. 90 

 Ms. Giles stated the requisition is for $5,897 to Lake Doctors and comes out of the 

construction account and still leaves just over $4,000 in the construction fund account that the 

district can use for another project.   

 



September	12,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

6	

On MOTION by Ms. Bowen seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in favor 
requisition no. 90 in the amount of $5,897 was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. District Engineer  

 Mr. Schaeffer stated I don’t have a specific report, but I have worked with some of the 

bidding that was done in previous CDDs for lawn and irrigation maintenance and it sounds like 

you have a good handle on it.   

 

 C. District Manager  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Facility Manager - Report 

 Mr. Wilson reviewed the facility manager’s report, and stated I would like to discuss the 

alcohol policy.  In most neighborhoods they are allowed alcohol, but it has to be in a container.  

Here, they just walk around with cans. 

 Mr. Soriano stated we don’t allow alcohol at most of our communities. 

 Ms. Bowen stated I don’t think we allow alcohol.  Where it is stated is under reservation 

section and if someone has a party that is when alcohol is allowed.  It doesn’t reference alcohol 

anywhere else in our policy. 

 Mr. Wilson stated I’m pretty sure we have no alcohol unless they bring their own liability 

insurance for the alcohol.   

 Mr. Soriano stated when you rent it for a party you should be getting event insurance for 

alcohol.  Outside in most of our districts we don’t allow alcohol unless there is a special event.   

 Mr. Lopez stated during Labor Day there was beer cans along the edge of the pool and 

some were knocked over and who’s to say a little kid walks up and drinks it because it looks like 

a cool can.  There is something that says that you can’t have any drinks within 4-feet of the pool.  

There should be recourse for them doing what they are not supposed to be doing.  

 Mr. Soriano stated alcohol at the pool is a problem and health department issue. 



September	12,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

7	

 Ms. Hernandez stated that is on the pool sign.   

 Ms. Giles stated if the board wants to make changes to the policy you can do that at a 

meeting.   

 Mr. Taylor stated I think it is more enforcing what we already have on the books.  We 

should start enforcing our policy before we make another policy change.  Something should also 

be on the sign or have a separate sign that says, no drinks along pool ledge. 

 Ms. Bowen stated we need the security and the part time person when here, to make the 

rounds to make sure. 

 Mr. Soriano stated I can get an extra sign.   

 Mr. Wilson stated we don’t have a weekend guy anymore; we went back to Monday 

through Friday.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Lopez stated there is an area by the little house that still needs sod.  You need a hose 

by the amenity center.  I will work with you on umbrella repair.  A trashcan by one of the doggie 

stations is torn up.   

 Ms. Hernandez asked can we have signage that says you cannot bring your dog to the 

amenity center area?  It is not on the door or wall.  I did see it on the park signage.   

 Mr. Taylor stated I received an email about Tree Amigos not cutting half the grass outside 

a resident’s fence.  It’s not our property so I don’t know what we should do, but I don’t want to set 

a precedent.   

 Mr. Soriano stated last year we asked Tree Amigos to do a one-time cut to help her out 

because it was long.  We explained that is not our property and that we were not going to continue 

to do that.  It is South Village property.  In South Village their homeowners cut all the way down.  

What she is doing is what they are expected to do and she is not happy with that.   

 Ms. Giles stated the owner can reach out to the operations manager at South Village and 

explain her issue.  She doesn’t have to wait for a meeting. 

 Mr. Soriano stated Marilee and I can explain it to him because we work with him.  They 

will listen to her, but they are not going up in her yard.  They don’t cut anyone’s yard. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 



September	12,	2024	 Armstrong	CDD	

8	

A. Financial Statements as of August 30, 2024 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bowen seconded by Ms. Hernandez with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – October 10, 2024 at 
3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity 
Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for October 10, 2024 at 3:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Lopez with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 4:56 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Sales Do Not Include Sales Tax. Purchaser Responsible For All Local, State, & Use Tax Unless Otherwise Indicated.

Horizon Casual, Inc
P.O Box 1000
Ocala, FL  34478
(352) 622-6852
www.horizoncasual.com

Estimate
ADDRESS
Armstrong CDD
475 Town Center Pl
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL  32092

SHIP TO
Armstrong CDD
Ryan Wilson
1136 Ember glow Ln
Middleburg Fl 32068

ESTIMATE # 6162
DATE 09/30/2024

  

QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT

28 Sling Lounge Replacement Sling Fabric for Chaise Lounge 125.00 3,500.00T
1 Colors Sling - Motley Weave 0.00 0.00

***1 sample sling needed to ensure accuracy***

 

To Process your order, Please, sign and date the bottom of the estimate and 
return via email. Thank you for your business!

All claims must be made within five days after receipt of goods, and claims 
for loss or damage in transit must be filed at once with carrier. We hold a 
shipping receipt in good order and accept no liability. If merchandise is 
damaged in transit and so received, you are responsible for securing proper 
notation of such damage from your local freight agent in order to secure 
settlement. Title of shipment passes to you upon delivery to, properly 
receipted by, transportation carrier. We are not responsible for delays in 
transit and our terms are not to be affected by such delays. Merchandise 
returned without written authorization will be refused. Goods listed herein 
remain property of Horizon Casual Inc. until invoice is paid.

SUBTOTAL 3,500.00
TAX 0.00
SHIPPING 165.00
TOTAL $3,665.00

Accepted By Accepted Date



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Fl LE #: 1RR02610 14-24-01

RUPPBBT
LAIIDSCAPE

October 16, 2024

3833 Heatherbrook Place

Middleburs, Ft 32068

Attn; lcontact Namel
Re: Additional Zone
Ruppcrt Landscape proposes to fumish all materials, labor, and equipment necessary to
perform the following lrrigation Service at Armstrorg CDD. Specifically. the scope ol
rvork shall be as described herein.

Scope of Work

During a recent visit we found between 3900 Bloomfield Ct. and 3984 Bloomfield
Ct. See photo below on area. This area currently does not have any irrigation
installed on the common area of the CDD. We are proposing to add irigation into
this area to help cnsure you have a uniformed coverage and look of the area. In order
ot do this we will need to trace the rnain line wire path form Royal Pines Drive,
located an appropriate connection point. Once this is found we will dig down to the
mainline and tie into the line" cxtend the mine line ifneeded and install ncw conhol
valve for thc zone. Please note that we will need to shut down or isolate the main
systcm for this work to be perfomed. The system may be down I to 3 days in this
area or in its entirery while this connection is made and tested for leaks. Once
connection is made, we will then trench out lateral line. head locations, install
backhll, and test ne* zone. Head will be properly spaced to provide a uniformed
prescription ratc on the plant material. Once everything is validated as operations we

will then reprogram the main controller to add this zone into the system and set

appropriate run schedule.

scope of work
1. Mark areas where irrigation will be installed.
2, Proposal do not include any sleeving.
3. Contact Clay Utility for utility marking. Ruppert is not responsible for

unmarked private utilities not marked to include any secure communications.
4. Point of Connection (POC)

4.1-. Locate main line and wire path

4.2. Excavate mainline and tie into line
Ruppert Landscape, Inc.

2105 Harbor Lake Drivo + Ileming Islan4 FL 12003
Ofice 904-778-1030.-" Fax 301-482-0303 n www.ruppeflla.dscape.com

Page I oi4



F I LE #: I R R02 670 14-24-0 7

4.3. lnstall a 2inch mainline and wire path to where new zone will be

installed.
4.4. Assumptions were made on water source PSI 70 with 100 GPM

min.
4,5. Once the water source is installed, we will make adjustments to

the final drawing
5. lnsta lling of piping. All the operations below will be done separately and

or in unison with other phases

5.1. lnstall main and lateral lines and valves.

5.2. Eackfillthe main line and around valve boxes.

5.3. Install lateral line and fitting for head locations
5.4. Head locations will be marked with a black flex pipe sticking out

of the found.
5.5. All head locations will be installed, and all areas will be

backfilled raked and overseeded upon completion. Sod can be

performed at an additional cost.

5.6. Adjusted all heads to ensure proper coverage.

6. Connect the controller to the main power source and program controller.
6.L. Connect new valve ot main controller
6.2. program and test connectivity
6,3. Progrma appropriate program for the new zone to run,

8. Clean up of all resulting debris each day

Ruppert Landscape, hc.
2105 Hartlor Lake Drivc t Fleming Island, FL 12{)01

Office 904-778-1030r Fax 301-4E2-0303 n www.ruppertlandscape.com
P'rge 2 ol'{



- FILE #: lRRo267o74-24-o7

9. lncludes remainder of year service on this new area we added on- Pricing will re
reviewed for next season based on additional zones installed. After that yearly

maintenance will be required to extend the warranty.

Work items:

Description Qtv
Install irrisation on to existins system. Add in new zone I

Total price* : $4956_ Initial

Terms and Conditions

. Pricing does not include state and local taxes but will be invoiced where
applicable.

. Payment shall be r€quisitioned upon completion be due, in full, within
thirty(30) days.

. Owner agrees to pay for any direct or indired fees or set-up costs related to
the Contractor's processing of invoices through a third-party servicer, with
any such fees or costs being added to the owner's invoice as an additional
sum owed to the contractor.

. A late charge of 1.5% per month will be charged on all amounts 30 days past

due. A S30 fee will apply to any returned check. Should owner choose to pay

by credit card, third-party fees associated with this payment type will be

covered by the addition of a Convenience Fee, which shall be added tothe total
transaction amount (the current Convenience Fee is 3.0%). We recommend
making payments via check or via ACH, as neither of these forms of payment

have any additional costs associated. ln addition, ACH offers many of the same

conveniences as paying by credit card, hut without the added cost.

. This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days-

. Any damages done to private utilities not marked by miss utility will be the
sole responsibility of the owner to repair.

. The Acceptance signature below gives Ruppert Landscape or their authorized
subcontractor permission to proceed with the services described.

. Please note thatonce repaiE are made it is not uncommon to have additional
repairs identified.

My contact information is shown below. lf you have any questions please contact me.

Thank you.

Ruppert t andscape, Irc.
2105 Harbor Lake Drive r Flemirg lslanq FL 32003

OIEce 904-778-1030. Fax 301-482-0303 r *w{.ruppertlandscap€,com
Page 3 of4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 

Armstrong Community Development District (CDD) 
3645 Royal Pines Dr, Orange Park, FL  32065 

(904) 203-7112; Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com  
Memorandum 

 
                                Date:  November 14th  2024 

To:  Board of Supervisors 
From:  GMS – GreyHawk Amenity Manager 
 
Community: 
 

Amenity Usage    
  
• Total Facilities Usage –   fobs Scanned 3187 in June 

 
Card counts: 

New Owners 0 

Replacements 0 

  

 
Room Rentals 
 rentals in month of Sep,Oct -5 
 

Special Events 
 
 
Operations:    

       
• The concrete slab at the playground has been removed. 
• I prepared the facility for the hurricane. No issues noticed when I came in on 9-27. 
• Replaced the old slings on 10 pool deck loungers. 
• Light for the amenity center sign has been installed. 
• No pet’s allowed sign has been posted at the front entrance of the Amenity center. 
• Fish were added to the ponds on 10-30-24 
• I received the quote for the added irrigation.  
• We had a Pickleball clinic on September 28th. I had about 40 people RSVP but only 4 showed up. 
• Fixed the pool pavers that were sinking around the pool deck. 
• Men’s Handicap toilet was not flushing and has been fixed.  
• I have started preparing for the Christmas event. 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com


 
 

Armstrong Community Development District (CDD) 
3645 Royal Pines Dr, Orange Park, FL  32065 

(904) 203-7112; Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com  
Memorandum 

 
 

Landscaping 
  

• Monthly reports for oct.  submitted and filed at Operations office. 
 

For questions, comments, or clarification, please contact: 
• Ryan Wilson, Greyhawk Amenity Manager  (904) 322-3199  greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com   
• Jay Soriano, GMS Operations Manager  (904) 274-2450  jsoriano@gmsnf.com 

mailto:Greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com
mailto:greyhawkmanager@gmsnf.com
mailto:jsoriano@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
October	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8-9

10

11

12-15 Construction Schedule Series 2017A

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Summary

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2019 Income Statement

Capital Projects Fund Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Fund Series 2017A Income Statement

Capital Reserve Fund



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
October	31,	2024

	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	 	 	
Cash	-	Wells	Fargo	Bank 57,944$																	 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 57,944$																		
Cash	-	Truist	Bank -$																								 3,004$																 -$																				 -$																					 3,004$																				
Investments:
Series	2017A
Reserve	A -$																								 -$																				 265,819$											 -$																					 265,819$																
Revenue	A -$																								 -$																				 214,569$											 -$																					 214,569$																
Construction	A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 4,094$																	 4,094$																				
Reserve	B -$																								 -$																				 15,889$													 -$																					 15,889$																		
Revenue	B -$																								 -$																				 562$																			 -$																					 562$																							
Prepayment	B -$																								 -$																				 104$																			 -$																					 104$																							

Series	2019
Reserve	 -$																								 -$																				 205,400$											 -$																					 205,400$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																				 321,025$											 -$																					 321,025$																
Prepayment -$																								 -$																				 170$																			 -$																					 170$																							

Investment	-	Custody 152,685$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 152,685$																
State	Board	of	Administration -$																								 41,515$													 -$																				 -$																					 41,515$																		
Assessment	Receivable -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 -$																								
Due	from	Other 1,518$																				 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 1,518$																				

Total	Assets 212,148$														 44,519$													 1,023,539$							 4,094$																 1,284,300$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 18,646$																	 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 18,646$																		

Total	Liabilities 18,646$																	 -$																			 -$																			 -$																					 18,646$																	

Fund	Balances: 	 	 	 	
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2017A -$																								 -$																				 496,944$											 -$																					 496,944$																
Assigned	For	Debt	Service	2019 -$																								 -$																				 526,595$											 -$																					 526,595$																
Assigned	For	Capital	Reserves -$																								 44,519$													 -$																				 -$																					 44,519$																		
Assigned	For	Capital	Projects	2017A -$																								 -$																				 -$																				 4,094$																	 4,094$																				
Unassigned 193,502$															 -$																				 -$																				 -$																					 193,502$																

Total	Fund	Balances 193,502$														 44,519$													 1,023,538.81$	 4,094$																 1,265,654$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 212,148$															 44,519$													 1,023,539$								 4,094$																	 1,284,300$													

1



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments 637,369$																					 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Cost	Share	-	Tynes	Blvd. 15,000$																								 1,250$																											 1,100$																											 (150)$																													
Interest 14,631$																								 1,219$																											 800$																															 (419)$																													
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Miscellaneous	Income	-	Access	Cards -$																																							 -$																																							 125$																															 125$																															
Miscellaneous	Income	-	Rental -$																																							 -$																																							 400$																															 400$																															

Total		Revenues 667,000$																					 2,469$																											 2,425$																											 (44)$																																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																								 1,000$																											 -$																																							 1,000$																											
FICA	Expense 918$																															 77$																																		 -$																																							 77$																																		
Engineering	Fees 6,000$																											 500$																															 -$																																							 500$																															
District	Counsel 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 -$																																							 1,667$																											
Arbitrage 1,100$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Dissemination	 7,420$																											 618$																															 718$																															 (100)$																													
Annual	Audit 4,300$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Trustee	Fees 7,800$																											 3,717$																											 3,717$																											 -$																																							
Assessment	Adminstration 5,618$																											 5,618$																											 5,618$																											 -$																																							
Management	Fees 53,090$																								 4,424$																											 4,424$																											 (0)$																																			
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 150$																															 150$																															 -$																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,250$																											 104$																															 104$																															 (0)$																																			
Telephone 400$																															 	 33$																																		 	 71$																																		 (38)$																																
Postage 500$																															 42$																																		 -$																																							 42$																																		
Printing	&	Binding 750$																															 63$																																		 15$																																		 48$																																		
Insurance 7,500$																											 7,500$																											 7,296$																											 204$																															
Legal	Advertising 2,500$																											 208$																															 46$																																		 162$																															
Other	Current	Charges 600$																															 50$																																		 -$																																							 50$																																		
Office	Supplies 250$																															 21$																																		 -$																																							 21$																																		
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative: 133,971$																					 25,967$																								 22,336$																								 3,631$																											

Field	Operations

Security 51,364$																								 4,280$																											 2,243$																											 2,038$																											
Electric 1,450$																											 121$																															 120$																															 0$																																					
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 34,270$																								 2,856$																											 5,658$																											 (2,802)$																									
Landscape	-	Contract 138,406$																					 11,534$																								 11,534$																								 (0)$																																			
Landscape	-	Contingency 7,000$																											 583$																															 -$																																							 583$																															
Lake	Maintenance 13,988$																								 1,166$																											 995$																															 171$																															
Lake	Contingency 2,140$																											 2,140$																											 2,140$																											 -$																																							
Irrigation	Repairs 8,000$																											 667$																															 -$																																							 667$																															
Repairs	&	Maintenance 7,000$																											 583$																															 -$																																							 583$																															
Doggie	Pot	Stations 1,500$																											 125$																															 -$																																							 125$																															

Total	Field	Operations: 265,118$																					 24,055$																								 22,690$																								 1,365$																											

2



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Amenities	Center
Property/Amenity	Manager 79,875$																								 6,656$																											 6,656$																											 -$																																							
Preventative	Maintenance 17,500$																								 1,458$																											 -$																																							 1,458$																											
Facility	Attendant 7,632$																											 636$																															 -$																																							 636$																															
Property	Insurance 32,690$																								 32,690$																								 29,737$																								 2,953$																											
Phone/Internet/Cable 2,750$																											 229$																															 236$																															 (7)$																																			
Electric 18,900$																								 1,575$																											 1,124$																											 451$																															
Water/Irrigation 10,000$																								 833$																															 782$																															 51$																																		
Gas 1,575$																											 131$																															 80$																																		 52$																																		
Reuse	Service 6,646$																											 554$																															 443$																															 111$																															
Access	Cards 5,000$																											 417$																															 -$																																							 417$																															
Janitorial	Services 13,797$																								 1,150$																											 1,150$																											 -$																																							
Janitorial	Supplies 4,000$																											 333$																															 -$																																							 333$																															
Pool	Maintenance	 23,992$																								 1,999$																											 1,650$																											 349$																															
Pool	Permit 300$																															 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Repairs	&	Maintenance 20,000$																								 1,667$																											 -$																																							 1,667$																											
Office	Supplies 500$																															 42$																																		 -$																																							 42$																																		
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Pest	Control 800$																															 67$																																		 46$																																		 21$																																		
Special	Events 3,000$																											 250$																															
Contingency 3,000$																											 250$																															 -$																																							 250$																															

Total	Amenities	Cost	Share 251,957$																					 50,937$																								 41,904$																								 8,783$																											

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer 69,336$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Reserves 69,336$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total	Expenditures 720,382$																					 100,959$																					 86,929$																								 13,780$																								

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (53,382)$																						 (84,504)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 53,382$																								 278,007$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																																					 193,502$																					

3



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Transfer	In 69,336$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 1,200$																											 100$																															 177$																															 77$																																		

Total		Revenues 70,536$																								 100$																															 177$																															 77$																																		

Expenditures:

Contigency 600$																															 50$																																		 38$																																		 12$																																		
Capital	Outlay	 25,000$																								 2,083$																											 -$																																						 2,083$																											

Total	Expenditures 25,600$																								 2,133$																											 38$																																		 2,095$																											

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 44,936$																								 (2,033)$																									 139$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 44,347$																								 44,380$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 89,283$																								 44,519$																								

4



Armstrong
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2017A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 265,819$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 20,700$																								 1,725$																											 2,046$																											 321$																															

Total		Revenues 286,519$																					 1,725$																											 2,046$																											 321$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2017A
Interest	-	11/01 92,541$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 80,000$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 90,741$																								 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 263,281$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 23,238$																								 2,046$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 212,902$																					 494,897$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 236,140$																					 496,944$																					

5



Armstrong
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2019

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments 410,800$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest 22,000$																								 1,833$																											 2,168$																											 335$																															

Total		Revenues 432,800$																					 1,833$																											 2,168$																											 335$																															

Expenditures:

Series	2019
Interest	-	11/01 130,191$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Principal	-	11/01 145,000$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						
Interest	-	05/01 127,925$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Expenditures 403,116$																					 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 29,684$																								 2,168$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 318,549$																					 524,427$																					

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 348,233$																					 526,595$																					

6



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	-	Series	2017A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	October	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	10/31/24 Thru	10/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest	Income -$																																 -$																																 20$																																		 20$																																		

Total		Revenues -$																																 -$																																 20$																																		 20$																																		

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	-	2017A -$																																 -$																																 -$																																 -$																																
Capital	Outlay	-	2017B -$																																 -$																																 -$																																 -$																																

Total	Expenditures -$																																 -$																																 -$																																 -$																																

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																																 -$																																 -$																																 -$																																

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																																 -$																																 -$																																 -$																																

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																 20$																																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																																 4,074$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																 4,094$																											

7



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Assessments -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Cost	Share	-	Tynes	Blvd. 1,100$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,100$																						
Interest 800$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 800$																										
Miscellaneous	Income -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Miscellaneous	Income	-	Access	Cards 125$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 125$																										
Miscellaneous	Income	-	Rental 400$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 400$																										

Total		Revenues 2,425$														 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 2,425$																			

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:
Supervisor	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
FICA	Expense -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Engineering	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
District	Counsel -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Arbitrage -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dissemination	 718$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 718$																										
Annual	Audit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Trustee	Fees 3,717$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,717$																						
Assessment	Roll 5,618$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,618$																						
Management	Fees 4,424$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,424$																						
Information	Technology 150$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 150$																										
Website	Maintenance 104$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 104$																										
Telephone 71$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 71$																													
Postage -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Printing	&	Binding 15$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 15$																													
Insurance 7,296$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 7,296$																						
Legal	Advertising 46$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 46$																													
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Office	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 175$																										

Total	General	&	Administrative: 22,336$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 22,336$																

Field	Operations
Security 2,243$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,243$																						
Electric 120$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 120$																										
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 5,658$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,658$																						
Landscape	-	Contract 11,534$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 11,534$																			
Landscape	-	Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Lake	Maintenance 995$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 995$																										
Lake	Contingency 2,140$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,140$																						
Irrigation	Repairs -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Doggie	Pot	Stations -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Field	Operations: 22,690$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 22,690$																

8



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Amenity	Center
Property/Amenity	Manager 6,656$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 6,656$																						
Preventative	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Facility	Attendant -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Propoerty	Insurance 29,737$														 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 29,737$																			
Phone/Internet/Cable 236$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 236$																										
Electric 1,124$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,124$																						
Water/Irrigation 782$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 782$																										
Gas 80$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 80$																													
Reuse	Service 443$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 443$																										
Access	Cards -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Janitorial	Services 1,150$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,150$																						
Janitorial	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Pool	Maintenance	 1,650$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,650$																						
Pool	Permit -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Office	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Pest	Control 46$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 46$																													
Special	Events -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Contingency -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Amenities 41,904$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 41,904$																

Reserves

Capital	Reserve	Transfer -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Reserves -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																										

Total	Expenditures 86,929$											 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 86,929$																

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (84,504)$												 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 (84,504)$																	

9



Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION DATE: 11/1/2027
INTEREST RATES: 3.625%, 4.500%, 5.000%, 5.125%
MATURITY DATE: 11/1/2048
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $265,819
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $265,819

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 09/30/17 $4,035,000
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2019 ($65,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2020 ($70,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2021 ($70,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2022 ($75,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2023 ($75,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $3,680,000

OPTIONAL REDEMPTION DATE: 11/1/2029
INTEREST RATES: 3.125%, 3.550%, 4.000%, 4.100%
MATURITY DATE: 11/1/2050
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $205,500
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $205,400

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 10/31/19 $7,500,000
LESS: FEBRUARY 1, 2021 ($140,000)
LESS: MAY 1, 2021 (SPECIAL CALL) ($10,000)
LESS: AUGUST 1, 2021 (SPECIAL CALL) ($90,000)
LESS:  NOVEMBER 1, 2021 (SPECIAL CALL) ($130,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2021 ($140,000)
LESS: FEBRUARY 1, 2022 (SPECIAL CALL) ($10,000)
LESS:  MAY 1, 2022 (SPECIAL CALL) ($5,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2022 ($140,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2023 ($145,000)
LESS: NOVEMBER 1, 2023 (SPECIAL CALL) ($5,000)
LESS:  AUGUST 1, 2024 (SPECIAL CALL) ($20,000)

CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $6,665,000

SERIES 2019A, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

SERIES 2017A, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

10



1.	Recap	of	Capital	Project	Fund	Activity	Through	October	31,	2024
Opening	Balance	in	Construction	Account	-	Series	2017 $6,111,819.56

Source	of	Funds:					Interest	Earned	on	Series	2017 $10,514.45
Developer	Contributions $2,599,016.82
Transfer	from	Debt	Service $16,117.54
Prepaid	CEC	Fees $81,232.20
	 	

Use	of	Funds:
Disbursements:				 	

Cost	of	Issuance ($409,225.50)
Roadway	Improvements ($1,748,823.37)
Utilities ($2,181,215.35)
Stormwater	Management	System ($1,370,377.54)
Amenity	Area	&	Neighborhood	Parks ($2,468,352.82)
Contingency ($68,494.30)
Professional	Fees ($568,117.54)

Adjusted	Balance	in	Construction	Account	at	October	31,	2024 $4,094.15

2.	Funds	Available	For	Construction	at	October	31,	2024
Book	Balance	of	Construction	Fund	at	October	31,	2024 $4,094.15 	

Contracts	in	place	at	October	31,	2024

3.	Investments	-	US	Bank

October	31,	2024 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction	Fund: Overnight 	 	 	 $4,094.15

Due	from	Developer $0.00
$0.00

	 $4,094.15

Armstrong
Community	Development	District

Series	2017A/B	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds

ADJ:	Outstanding	Requisitions

	

12



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  B C A D F E E E E E E E

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets Internal Roads
Water, Sewer and 
Reuse Facilities

Stormwater 
Management 

Facilities
Amenity Center & 

Neighborhood Parks Contingency Hadden Eng
Basham & 

Lucas Jr Davis
Eiland & 
Assoc Gemini Eng

Scherer 
Constr

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,275.00 $5,275.00        
COI GMS $27,500.00 $27,500.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.50 $5,250.50
COI Feldman Mahoney $15,000.00 $15,000.00
COI Akerman LP $45,000.00 $45,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hadden Eng $17,400.00 $17,400.00
COI Hopping Green $55,000.00 $55,000.00
COI Imagemaster $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Underwriters Discount $138,500.00 $138,500.00
Org Issue Discount $59,050.00 $59,050.00

1 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $278,449.66 $278,449.66 $187,245.50 $0.00 $91,204.16 $0.00 $0.00  
2 1/8/18 Greyhawk Ventures $99,008.80 $99,008.80 $99,008.80
3 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $97,731.74 $97,731.74 $55,188.22 $42,543.52
4 2/22/18 Hadden Eng $18,315.06 $18,315.06 $18,315.06
5 3/13/18 JR Davis Construction $345,751.13 $345,751.13 $32,734.18 $185,121.50 $127,895.46 $0.00
6 3/27/18 JR Davis Construction $695,421.48 $695,421.48 $15,184.94 $398,471.37 $269,108.78 $1,876.67 $10,779.72
7 4/12/18 Basham & Lucas $48,900.00 $48,900.00 $48,900.00
8 5/4/18 Hadden Eng $29,125.85 $29,125.85 $29,125.85
9 5/4/18 JR Davis Construction $599,395.74 $599,395.74 $33,697.71 $382,705.89 $182,992.14 $0.00

10 5/14/18 JR Davis Construction $707,585.42 $707,585.42 $51,383.46 $353,489.30 $264,743.41 $5,630.00 $32,339.25 $0.00
11 5/14/18 Clay Electric $273,690.00 $273,690.00 $273,690.00
12 6/12/18 JR Davis Construction $530,798.76 $530,798.76 $164,551.42 $291,904.25 $31,085.74 $43,257.35
13 5/25/18 Basham & Lucas $9,440.00 $9,440.00 $9,440.00
14 6/13/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
15 7/17/18 Basham & Lucas $3,630.00 $3,630.00 $3,630.00
16 7/13/18 JR Davis Construction $354,226.41 $354,226.41 $147,736.14 $192,396.38 $13,661.88 $432.00
17 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $750.00 $750.00 $750.00
18 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $5,763.81 $5,763.81 $5,763.81
19 7/24/18 Basham & Lucas $106,556.74 $106,556.74 $106,556.74
20 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $24,363.73 $24,363.73 $24,363.73
21 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $45,853.39 $45,853.39 $45,853.39
22 8/21/18 Hadden Eng $3,543.02 $3,543.02 $3,543.02
23 8/21/18 JR Davis Construction $220,610.05 $220,610.05 $176,204.27 $28,420.17 $15,985.61
24 8/21/18 Eiland & Assoc $2,240.00 $2,240.00 $2,240.00
25 9/20/18 Gemini Engineering $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
26 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $980.00 $980.00 $980.00
27 9/20/18 Basham & Lucas $2,699.84 $2,699.84 $2,699.84
28 9/20/18 JR Davis Construction $181,074.53 $181,074.53 $91,401.65 $49,589.08 $9,651.67 $30,432.13
29 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $280.00 $280.00 $280.00
30 9/21/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
31 9/26/18 Vallencourt Construction $8,107.68 $8,107.68 $8,107.68
32 9/26/18 Hadden Eng $7,569.01 $7,569.01 $7,569.01

13



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  33 10/25/18 Basham & Lucas $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
34 11/20/18 JR Davis Construction $139,836.51 $139,836.51 $138,702.97 $1,133.54
35 11/20/18 Basham & Lucas $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,400.00
36 12/3/18 Scherer Construction $45,234.00 $45,234.00 $16,200.00 $29,034.00
37 12/11/18 Gemini Engineering $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
38 1/16/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,285.00 $1,285.00 $1,285.00
39 1/16/19 Basham & Lucas $3,932.70 $3,932.70 $3,932.70
40 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $187,117.98 $187,117.98 $187,117.98
41 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $482,000.11 $482,000.11 $141,541.07 $228,900.29 $107,013.13 $4,545.62
42 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $30,272.81 $30,272.78 $30,272.81
43 1/16/19 Scherer Construction $102,156.56 $102,156.56 $102,156.56
44 5/13/19 Hadden Engineering $8,289.00 $8,289.00 $8,289.00  
45 2/28/19 Jr Davis Construction $18,254.18 $18,254.18 $18,254.18
46 2/28/19 Scherer Construction $316,090.57 $316,090.57 $316,090.57
47 2/28/19 Gemini Engineering $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
48 2/28/19 Vallencourt Construction $5,843.00 $5,843.00 $5,843.00
49 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $4,798.10 $4,798.10 $4,798.10
50 3/21/19 JR Davis Construction $90,449.36 $90,449.36 $3,727.55 $84,201.81 $2,520.00
51 3/21/19 Hadden Engineering $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00
52 3/21/19 Scherer Construction $225,485.41 $225,485.41 $225,485.41
53 3/21/19 BuiltRite Inspections $445.00 $445.00 $445.00
54 3/21/19 Gaynelle James $1,011.75 $1,011.75 $1,011.75
55 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,432.70 $1,432.70 $1,432.70
56 4/23/19 Basham & Lucas $4,965.40 $4,965.40 $4,965.40
57 4/23/19 JR Davis Construction $66,879.94 $66,879.94 $66,879.94
58 4/23/19 Scherer Construction $318,369.47 $318,369.47 $318,369.47
59 4/23/19 Hadden Engineering $900.00 $900.00 $900.00
60 5/13/19 Micamy Design $69,572.42 $69,572.42 $69,572.42
61 5/13/19 Basham & Lucas $4,369.60 $4,369.60 $4,369.60
62 5/13/19 Jr Davis $9,230.52 $9,230.52 $9,230.52
63 5/13/19 Sofitco $24,363.58 $24,363.58 $24,363.58
64 5/13/19 Scherer Construction $534,873.84 $534,873.84 $491,724.78 $43,149.06
65 5/13/19 Eiland & Assoc $325.00 $325.00 $325.00
66 6/20/19 Basham & Lucas $3,939.20 $3,939.20 $3,939.20
67 6/20/19 JR Davis $62,276.73 $62,276.73 $62,276.73  
68 6/20/19 Scherer Construction $307,816.51 $307,816.51 $269,743.81 $38,072.70
69 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $3,239.20 $3,239.20 $3,239.20  
70 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00  
71 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $450.00 $450.00 $450.00  
72 7/24/19 Jr Davis $49,761.92 $49,761.92 $49,761.92
73 7/24/19 Scherer Construction $327,079.18 $327,079.18 $327,079.18
74 7/24/19 Jr Davis $5,297.72 $5,297.72 $5,297.72
75 8/21/19 Hadden Engineering $825.00 $825.00 $825.00
76 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,604.40 $1,604.40 $1,604.40
77 8/21/19 Scherer Construction $148,692.52 $148,692.52 $148,692.52
78 10/2/19 JR Davis Construction $25,344.44 $25,344.44 $25,344.44
79 10/2/19 Micamy Design $23,190.73 $23,190.73 $23,190.73
80 10/17/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00
81 10/27/23 England-Thims & Miller $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00
82 10/27/23 England-Thims & Miller $2,250.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00
83 10/27/23 England-Thims & Miller $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

85 - VOIDED 2/28/24 Greyhawk Ventures $0.00 $0.00
86 2/21/21 Star Cleaning USA, Inc. $3,370.00 $3,370.00 $3,370.00
87 5/23/24 Court Surfaces $1,750.00 $1,750.00
88 5/23/24 Court Surfaces $1,400.00 $1,400.00
89 5/23/24 Court Surfaces $1,750.00 $1,750.00
90 9/5/24 The Lake Doctors $5,897.00 $5,897.00

Grand Total $8,814,606.41 $409,225.50 $8,394,583.88 $1,748,823.37 $2,181,215.35 $1,370,377.54 $2,468,352.82 $68,494.30 $79,180.75 $202,477.88 $49,839.35 $5,110.00 $12,500.00 $110,255.76 $108,753.80

14



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A COI INT REC'D A B COI Transfer In INT REC'D A B COI Transfer In
BOND PROCEEDS $6,111,819.56 Oct-17 $54.56 $2.28 Oct-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16 Oct-23 $79.77 $2.20 $1,238.74
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $2,599,016.82 Nov-17 $563.76 $9.57 Nov-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Nov-23 $83.03 $2.62 $1,280.22
INT REC'D TO DATE $10,514.44 Dec-17 $545.58 $0.01 Dec-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16 Dec-23 $58.10 $2.86 $1,229.87
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $16,117.54 Jan-18 $563.94 $0.01 Jan-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Jan-24 $64.84 $3.24 $1,263.97
PREPAID CEC FEES $81,232.20 Feb-18 $528.11 $0.01 Feb-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Feb-24 $132.62 $6.94 $1,252.69
LESS: REQ. PAID ($8,814,606.41) Mar-18 $466.85 $0.01 Mar-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.08 Mar-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
BALANCE $4,094.15 Apr-18 $468.11 $0.01 Apr-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Apr-24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

May-18 $492.70 $0.00 May-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16 May-24 $25.68 $4.43 $0.00
RECONCILIATION Jun-18 $370.12 Jun-21 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20 Jun-24 $56.18 $0.00 $0.00
TRUST STATEMENT $4,094.15 Jul-18 $260.98 Jul-21 $0.06 $0.00 $1.16 Jul-24 $42.33 $0.00 $0.00
O/S REQ. $0.00 Aug-18 $256.31 Aug-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Aug-24 $43.92 $0.00 $0.00
ADJ BALANCE $4,094.15 Sep-18 $209.82 Sep-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Sep-24 $44.11 $0.00 $0.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS REC'V $0.00 $4,780.84 $11.90 Transfer In $0.77 $0.00 $14.12 $630.58 $22.29 $6,265.49
VARIANCE ($0.00) Oct-18 $175.10 Oct-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16 Oct-24 $20.22 $0.00 $1,238.74

Nov-18 $153.12 Nov-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Nov-24 $0.00 $0.00 $1,280.22
Developer Contributions: Dec-18 $138.72 $106.38 Dec-21 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16 Dec-24 $0.00 $0.00 $1,229.87

2/28/19 $186,863.26 $73,848.09 Jan-19 $123.60 $109.93 Jan-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Jan-25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,263.97
3/20/19 $258,769.58 $135,875.16 Feb-19 $60.39 $109.93 Feb-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Feb-25 $0.00 $0.00 $1,252.69
4/23/19 $224,376.94 $166,737.87 Mar-19 $2.38 $99.29 Mar-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.08 Mar-25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/13/19 $337,241.90 $244,209.64 Apr-19 $6.39 $109.93 Apr-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Apr-25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6/19/19 $216,938.82 $157,093.62 May-19 $14.20 $106.38 May-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16 May-25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7/24/19 $386,918.02 Jun-19 $14.41 $99.03 Jun-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Jun-25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8/15/19 $210,143.92 Jul-19 $1.87 $95.83 Jul-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.16 Jul-25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9/17/19 $7,561.10 Aug-19 $0.27 $82.52 Aug-22 $0.04 $0.00 $1.20 Aug-25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6/24/21 ($7,561.10) Sep-19 $8.96 $53.76 Sep-22 $6.44 $0.01 $185.81 Sep-25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,599,016.82 $1,821,252.44 $777,764.38 $699.41 $972.98 $6.88 $0.01 $198.73 $20.22 $0.00 $6,265.49
Oct-19 $9.28 $46.83 Oct-22 $12.26 $0.03 $347.31

Prepaid CEC Fees: Nov-19 $2.48 $40.31 Nov-22 $15.52 $0.07 $426.04
$16,826.67 Dec-19 $2.11 $32.77 Dec-22 $17.14 $0.11 $451.51
$23,789.43 Jan-20 $2.19 $33.86 Jan-23 $20.81 $0.18 $526.37
$40,616.10 Feb-20 $2.19 $33.77 Feb-23 $23.09 $0.25 $559.94
$81,232.20 Mar-20 $1.81 $27.96 Mar-23 $21.99 $0.28 $507.84

Apr-20 $0.82 $12.60 Apr-23 $30.91 $0.45 $685.36
May-20 $0.14 $2.18 May-23 $40.47 $0.68 $855.15
Jun-20 $0.15 $2.25 Jun-23 $44.68 $0.86 $885.26
Jul-20 $0.09 $1.31 Jul-23 $47.15 $1.01 $879.86

Aug-20 $0.08 $1.23 Aug-23 $57.87 $1.35 $1,025.34
Sep-20 $0.07 $1.13 Sep-23 $77.22 $1.97 $1,280.04

$21.41 $236.20 $409.11 $7.24 $8,430.02

15



Gross	Assessments 678,035.40$								 282,777.90$		 			 435,727.98$		 			 1,396,541.28$							
Net	Assessments 637,353.28$								 265,811.23$		 			 409,584.30$		 			 1,312,748.80$							

48.55% 20.25% 31.20% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross	Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Interest Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2017A		Debt	
Service	Asmt

2019A	Debt	
Service	Asmt Total

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 			

0.00% Net	Percent	Collected
1,312,748.80$				 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Armstrong
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
Fiscal	Year	2025

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund

10/1/24 1193-1196 8,519.20$          
10/15/24 1197-1200 14,650.21          
10/22/24 1201-1207 27,889.71          
10/29/24 1208-1210 3,463.52            

54,522.64$        

TOTAL 54,522.64$   

Armstrong
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

October 01, 2024 - October 31, 2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/06/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/24 00001 9/23/24 149      202408 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,759.60
PAINT FNCE/SLAB DEMO/DBRS

9/23/24 149      202408 330-57200-46400                                     *              382.36
GYM WIPES/TOWEL/TP/SOAP

9/23/24 149      202408 320-53800-46000                                     *              638.22
PAINT BRSH/PAINT/PWR SPLY

9/30/24 147      202408 330-57200-46000                                     *              299.06
WALMART-CALC/EARBUDS/BKPK

9/30/24 147      202408 330-57200-46000                                     *               29.01
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO-SLW SGN

9/30/24 147      202408 330-57200-46000                                     *              116.57
WALMART-CUP/BUNS/BAR FAM

9/30/24 147      202408 330-57200-46000                                     *               54.38
PUBLIX-ICE/LEMONADE/MSTRD

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,279.20 001193
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00089 9/19/24 4413     202408 320-53800-46900                                     *            1,345.00

RPLC 10 SLING FABRIC LNGE
HORIZON CASUAL INC                                              1,345.00 001194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00061 9/28/24 3454553  202408 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,245.00

MTG/PREP.LOPEZ NOTEBOOK
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,245.00 001195

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00072 10/01/24 2045202  202410 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,650.00

POOL CHEM & CLEAN OCT24
POOL TROOPERS                                                   1,650.00 001196

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00007 10/03/24 2024-285 202410 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.20

NOT.OF MEETING 10/10/24
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP                                                 46.20 001197

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00084 10/01/24 2024-681 202409 310-51300-31100                                     *              420.00

REV.AGENDA/CALL IN MEETNG
DOMINION ENGINEERING GROUP INC                                    420.00 001198

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00001 10/01/24 150      202410 320-53800-12200                                     *            6,656.25

PROPERTY MANAGER OCT24
10/01/24 150      202410 330-57200-46300                                     *            1,149.75

JANITORIAL OCT24
10/01/24 151      202410 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,424.17

MANAGEMENT FEES OCT24
10/01/24 151      202410 310-51300-49500                                     *              104.17

WEBSITE ADMIN OCT24
10/01/24 151      202410 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH OCT24

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/06/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/24 151      202410 310-51300-31300                                     *              618.33
DISSEMINATION FEE OCT24

10/01/24 151      202410 310-51300-42500                                     *               15.00
COPIES

10/01/24 151      202410 310-51300-41000                                     *               71.34
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               13,189.01 001199
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/24 00077 9/18/24 1932969  202409 320-53800-46800                                     *              995.00

MTHLY WATER MGMT SEP24
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            995.00 001200

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/24 00016 10/04/24 A0003073 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              836.71

3518 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
10/04/24 A0003093 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,628.48

3682 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
10/04/24 A0003275 202410 330-57200-43100                                     *              450.41

3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL
10/04/24 A0003275 202410 330-57200-43100                                     *              332.02

3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLBHS
10/04/24 A0003275 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              721.15

3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
10/04/24 A0003375 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              349.28

875 TYNES BLVD IRRG-OCT24
10/04/24 A0003375 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              728.72

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG-OCT24
10/04/24 A0003710 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              246.43

3976 HEATHERBROOK PL IRRG
10/04/24 A0003710 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              140.94

4121 HEATHERBOOK PL IRRG
10/04/24 A0003767 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              285.62

3846 SUNBERRY LANE IRRG
10/04/24 A0004021 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              148.91

4173 HEATHERBROOK PL-OCT
10/04/24 A0004087 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              445.70

1980 AMBERLY DRIVE-OCT24
10/04/24 A0004087 202410 320-53800-43100                                     *              125.67

544 TYNES BLVD - OCT24
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   6,440.04 001201

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/24 00100 10/14/24 9054872O 202410 320-53800-43000                                     *               51.00

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
10/14/24 9082120O 202410 330-57200-43000                                     *            1,124.00

3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMNTY
10/14/24 9082351O 202410 320-53800-43000                                     *               35.00

705 TYNES BLVD IRRG-OCT24

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/06/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/14/24 9143346O 202410 320-53800-43000                                     *               34.42
3814 ROYAL PINES - OCT24

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,244.42 001202
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/24 00004 10/01/24 91250    202410 310-51300-34000                                     *              175.00

SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE FY25
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 001203

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/24 00001 9/15/24 148      202410 310-51300-31400                                     *            5,618.00

FY25 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,618.00 001204

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/24 00077 10/16/24 1941808  202410 320-53800-46800                                     *              995.00

MTHLY WATER MGMT OCT24
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            995.00 001205

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/24 00088 9/30/24 670732   202409 320-53800-46200                                     *           11,533.85

LANDSCAPE MAINT SEP24
RUPPERT LANDSCAPE LLC DBA                                      11,533.85 001206

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/22/24 00075 10/01/24 10419    202410 330-57200-34500                                     *            2,242.80

SECURITY OFFICER OCT24
10/01/24 10419A   202408 330-57200-34500                                     *              359.40-

CREDIT-08/29/24&08/30/24
SECURITY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC                                  1,883.40 001207

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00048 10/16/24 7        202410 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT-SER2019A PREPAY
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           100.00 001208

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00001 10/17/24 152      202409 330-57200-46000                                     *              704.23

PRS.WSHER/LRG CLAMP/BLADE
10/17/24 152      202409 330-57200-51000                                     *               67.48

PAPER/BATTERY/TAB/PEN/TAP
10/17/24 152      202409 320-53800-49100                                     *              533.41

CONSTANT CONTACT ANNUAL
10/17/24 152      202409 320-53800-46900                                     *            2,012.40

INST.ELCTRC JUNCT/CONCRET
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,317.52 001209

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00070 10/23/24 58964601 202410 330-57200-46500                                     *               46.00

MTHLY PEST CONTROL OCT24
ARROW EXTERMINATORS INC DBA                                        46.00 001210

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 54,522.64

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/06/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 10/31/2024 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               54,522.64

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 


























































































	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the September 12, 2024 Meeting
	V. A.	Fabric Replacement on Lounge Chairs
	B.	Ruppert Landscape for Additional Irrigation
	VI.	Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Audit Report
	VII.	D.	Facility Manager - Report
	IX. A.	Financial Statements as of October 31, 2024
	B.	Check Register



